Chadwick, Cameron

From: Karen Flanders <Karen.Flanders@casella.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Chadwick, Cameron; Bennett, Lakeenya

Cc: Joe Gay; Samuel Nicolai; Jeremy Labbe; Kevin Roy; Benjamin L Pelkey

Subject: RE: [External] RE: PVSC Site Visit to NCES Landfill in Bethlehem, NH and Pending

Application for NEWSVT Landfill in Coventry, VT

Thls message has orlgmated from an External Source Please use proper judgment and cautlon when openmg attachments, \
cllckmg Iinks, or respondmg to this email. ‘ -

Thanks for the email, Cameron.

| spoke to LaKeenya this morning, | told her that the Landfill is not open on Sunday’s and | needed to check with the site
manager to see if someone could be there to meet her at 8 am on Sunday. | left him a VM and waiting for confirmation.

Special Waste Department

25 Greens Hill Lane, Rutland, VT 05701

p. 802.779.0226 | f. 802.419.3736

e. special.waste@casella.com e w. casella.com

CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC.
RECYCLING © SOLUTIONS ¢ ORGANICS e COLLECTION  ENERGY * LANDFILLS

From: Chadwick, Cameron <cchadwick@PVSC.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Karen Flanders <Karen.Flanders@casella.com>; Bennett, Lakeenya <LABennett@PVSC.COM>

Cc: Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Jeremy Labbe
<leremy.Labbe@casella.com>; Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>; Benjamin L Pelkey <benjamin.pelkey@casella.com>
Subject: [External] RE: PVSC Site Visit to NCES Landfill in Bethlehem, NH and Pending Application for NEWSVT Landfill in
Coventry, VT

Good morning, Karen,
Thank you for your business.
We should handle the first inspection on Sunday, May 19*. ( North Country Environmental)

And we will schedule the new waste stream for another day. | can have Lakeenya come right back out for the landfill in
Coventry VT,

Cameron

From: Karen Flanders <Karen.Flanders@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 7:45 AM




To: Chadwick, Cameron <cchadwick@PVSC.com>; Bennett, Lakeenya <LABennett@PVSC.COM>

Cc: Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Jeremy Labbe

<Jeremy.Labbe @casella.com>; Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>; Benjamin L Pelkey <benjamin.pelkey@casella.com>
Subject: PVSC Site Visit to NCES Landfill in Bethlehem, NH and Pending Application for NEWSVT Landfill in Coventry, VT
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Hi Cameron and LaKeenya,

We are in the process of preparing a discharge permit application for leachate generated at our Coventry, Vermont
Landfill. This location is approximately 1 hour travel time from the NCES Landfill in Bethlehem, NH.

We can get the application submitted by end of day today, however the check for the application fee will not be cut until
Tuesday, 5/21 and could be sent overnight mail.

Would you want to combine the travel to visit both locations on Tuesday, May 21st?
The requested facility related-documents and will send via email later today or Monday.

Thank you,
Karen

Maigamery

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may constitute inside
information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the named recipient. If the reader of
this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at +1 802-224-
0108.
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